

Swaziland Government Gazette

VOL. XXXVIIJ

MBABANE, Friday, February 19th., 1999

[No. 443

CONTENTS

No		Page
	v v	
	GENERAL NOTICES	
4.	Declaration of an Approved Human Settlements	104
5.	Notice Regarding Confirmation and Admission to Permanent and Pensionable Establishment of Officers in the Civil Service Board	104
6.	Appointment of the Members of the Swaziland Dairy Board Notice	108
7.	The Manufacture and Characteristics of the Fifty Emalangeni Note Notice, 1999	109
8.	Notice of Intention to Submit Wages Regulations Proposals	111
	ADVERTISEMENTS	112
	CONTENTS OF SUPPLEMENT	
	PART C - LEGAL NOTICES	40
8.	Appointment of Inspectors of Training Notice, 1999	S1
9.	. The Administration of the Community Development Special Fund Regulations, 1999	SI
10.	. Acquisition of Property Act, 1961 - Notice of Intention to take Property	\$4
11.	. The Designation of a Signatory to the Funds of the Investment Promotion Authority Notice, 1999	S 6

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

GENERAL NOTICE NO. 4 OF 1999

THE HUMAN SETTLEMENTS AUTHORITY ACT, 1988 (Act No. 2 of 1988)

100

DECLARATION OF AN APPROVED HUMAN SETTLEMENTS (Under section 11)

It is notified for general information, that in terms of the Human Settlements Act, 1988 Mahwalala Zone 5 Township has been approved and declared as a human settlement by the Human Settlements Authority.

Mahwalala Zone 5 Township viz General Plan SG No. S 14/94 is situated on Portion 67 of Farm No. 75, Hhohho District viz diagram SG No. S 13/94.

M. C. DLAMINI
Principal Secretary
Ministry of Housing and Urban Development

Mbabane

GENERAL NOTICE NO. 5 OF 1999

THE CIVIL SERVICE BOARD (GENERAL) REGULATIONS 1963 (Act No. 34/1963 (1))

CONFIRMATION IN PERMANENT AND PENSIONABLE OFFICES NOTICE, 1999 (Under Regulations 22 and 30)

The Civil Service Board advises and informs all whom it may concern that the officers whose names are listed in the Schedule to this Notice have been confirmed to permanent and pensionable offices on the dates shown against each name on the first column of dates on the Schedule.

SCHEDULE

MINISTRY/ DEPARTMENT	NAME OF OFFICER	DATE CONFIRMED	DATE ADMITTED
Health & Social Welfare	Khabo C. Mkhatshwa	04-12-97	04-12-95
"	Lindiwe N Mkhatshwa	24-01-98	24-01-96
	Thabiso Mavuso	. 06-12-97	06-12-95
46.	Mavis L. Ndzimandze	01-02-98	01-02-96

MINISTRY/ DEPARTMENT	NAME OF OFFICER	DATE CONFIRMED	ADMITTED
Health & Social Welfare	Precious W. Mkhwanazi	27-06-96	27-06-94
44	Elizabeth L. Simelane	02-09-96	02-09-94
66	Lomashumi E. Mngometulu	14-02-98	14-02-96
4	Sibongile R. Tsabedze	06-02-93	06-02-91
"	Duduzile T. Mbuli	03-01-97	03-01-95
	Timothy M. Vilakati	08-09-97	08-09-95
**	Michael Mndzebele	27-09-95	27-09-93
	Bhekie L. Mabuza	03-04-97	03-04-95
**	Cynthia N. Mavuso	15-02-97	15-02-95
44	Muntu P. Nsibandze	08-09-97	08-09-95
66	Ignatia B. Mamba	02-01-92	02-01-90
	Betty T. Simelane	01-03-73	01-03-71
**	Fortunate K. Gumedze	05-02-98	05-02-96
* **	Nkosephayo J. Gamedze	18-09-97	18-09-95
44	Ntombifuthi Tsabedze	23-11-97	23-11-95
"	Lontombi H. Dlamini	01-04-98	01-04-96
	Sibongile E. Masuku	02-10-97	02-10-95
cc	Ntombifuthi Hlanze	13-12-95	13-12-93
Works & Transport	Samson Sigwane	01-06-87	01-06-85
"	David Mlangeni	01-06-87	01-06-85
**	Josiah Mhlanga	01-07-94	01-07-92
"	Zwebeba Nkambule	01-04-85	01-04-83
66	Justice Nkambule	01-04-97	01-04-95
**	Stephen S. Ndzimandze	01-04-87	01-04-85
cc c	Thulani L. Mkhatshwa	18-03-98	18-03-96
66	Jan John Horton	02-05-96	02-05-94
"	Johannes Sikhondze	01-02-97	01-02-95
***) [1] (1) [1] (1) [1] (1) [1] (1) [1] (1] (1] (1] (1] (1] (1] (1] (1] (1] (09-06-82	09-06-80
66	Nicholas Myeza Samson Vilakati	01-02-96	01-02-94
**			
"	Dumisani Ndlandla	07-02-96	07-02-94
**	Elmon Masimula	01-02-97	01-02-95
"	Gugu P. Mavimbela	03-01-96	03-01-94
**	Hezekiel M. Mthethwa	01-11-96	01-11-94
"	Thomas B. Malinga	02-01-97	02-01-95
5011	Zondeni Maziya	15-06-90	15-06-88
"	Saul Mamba	01-08-82	01-08-80
	Paul Mndawe	01-02-73	01-02-71
44	Jeremiah Mkhonta	09-06-82	09 -06-80
44	Michael Shabangu	03-03-88	03-03-86
	Alson Hlophe	01-04-73	01-04-71
, u	Winnie Vilakati	01-06-97	01-06-95
"	Magwabane W. Mdluli	28-07-97	28-07-95
Treasury	Bongie Mdluli	15-05-97	15-05-95
	Thokozani E. Gamedze	02-01-98	02-01-96
Ÿ.	Thorozani E. Gametice	02-01-98	02-01-70
Finance	Mbuso B. Dube	28-11-96	28-11-94
Agriculture & Co-operatives	Musa M. Mkhonta	07-06-97	07-06-95
" î ;	Bongani H. Magongo	03-07-97	03-07-95
	Saverius P. Bhembe	10-06-90	10-06-88
66	Girlie M. Nhlabatsi	01-07-92	01-07-90
	Precious L. Nxumalo	17-07-97	17-07-95

MINISTRY/ DEPARTMENT	NAME OF OFFICER	DATE CONFIRMED	DATE ADMITTED
Agriculture &			**
Co-operatives (cont.)	Kingsley M. Dlamini	05-08-96	05-08-94
	Jerome Ngwenya	19-10-94	19-10-92
. "	Mandla Mazibuko	02-10-97	02-10-95
46	Julius M. Ndlovu	13-03-94	13-03-92
ee '	Timothy M. Nsibandze	28-10-96	28-10-94
re	Thembela E. Dlamini	02-10-97	02-10-95
	Douglas F. Lukhele	18-01-98	18-01-96
44	Phindile R. Nkomo	24-04-97	24-04-95
ee.	Khanyisile Ginindza	30-09-96	30-09-94
**	Siphiwe F. Maseko	26-11-93	26-11-91
"	Zachariah M. M. Dlamini	31-08-97	31-08-95
Education	Sibongile M. Dlamini	15-11-97	15-11-95
<4	Veronica Mngomezulu	01-03-96	01-03-94
64	Timothy Leibrandt	01-04-85	01-04-83
**	Elizabeth Ndzabukelwako	01-03-96	01-03-94
**	1941 Alvinah L. Mavuso	01-03-96	01-03-94
	Thulisile T. Langwenya	01-03-96	01-03-94
Statistics	Sicelo Zwane	01-09-97	01-09-95
Home Affairs	Thabo S. Simelane	18-07-97	18-07-95
ec .	Sydney V. Zwane	01-10-86	01-10-84
C. T. A.	Mandla S. Kunene	01-07-97	01-07-95
National Fire Service	Lucky V. Nkambule	01-10-90	01-10-88
**	Sikelela Dlamini	21-04-97	21-04-95
	Musa Mamba	01-10-90	01-10-88
	John Mgabhi	01-04-90	01-04-88
æ	Victor Nhlabatsi	12-09-97	12-09-95
D. P. M's Office	Zodwa Dlamini	03-07-97	03-07-95
Natural Resources	Dumisani H. Mndzebele	01-08-97	01-08-95
Police	3270 Vincent Motsa	01-03-94	01-03-92
•	3338 Peter P. Mamba	06-04-96	06-04-94
** -	3581 Sydney G. Dlamini	01-08-96	01-08-94
	3437 Mthunzi C. Nxumalo	02-11-94	02-11-92
44	3569 Muzi G. Phungwayo	01-03-96	01-03-94
	3467 Ntokozo J. Simelane	14-06-95	14-06-93
**	Joseph Mkhwanazi	01-07-72	01-07-70
ct.	Jucilio Lapez Voase	01-12-87	01-12-85
44	Joseph N. Khumalo	02-08-78	02-08-76
44	3503 Kenneth Ndlangamandla		02-08-93
66	Tryphinah T. Dlamini	20-08-88	20-08-86
«	Highness Z. Dlamini	04-03-94	04-03-92
· u	Philile P. Dube	13-07-95	13-07-93
,	Michael T. Khumalo	20-09-94	20-09-92
	3502 Sibusiso A. Mvila	02-08-95	02-08-93
, cr	3516 Mpumelelo C. Dlamini		02-08-93

MINISTRY/ DEPARTMENT	NAME OF OFFICER	DATE CONFIRMED	DATE ADMITTED
Public Service &			
Information	Nhlanhla Nxumalo	23-10-97	23-10-95
**	Director Gamedze	11-03-98	11-03-96
Civil Service Board	Zamekile V. Kunene	27-05-98	27-05-96
Geology	Walter B. Hlatshwayo	01-09-96	01-09-94
•	Zacheus M. Lukhele	03-02-80	03-02-78
cc	Musa T. Dlamini	04-09-86	04-09-84
ee .	Mathonsi N. Mncina	01-02-81	01-02-79
Income Tax	Hlengiwe Ndzabandzaba	08-02-98	08-02-96
Correctional Services	1919 Sabelo Dlamini	01-09-97	01-09-95
44	1920 Comfort C. Kunene	01-09-97	01-09-95
66	1921 Antony M. Nhlabatsi	01-09-97	01-09-95
cc .	1922 Sibusiso S. Simelane	01-09-97	01-09-95
u	1923 David B. Khumalo	01-09-97	01-09-95
24	1924 Sabelo B. Dlamini	01-09-97	01-09-95
cc	THE SECRET HER LEVEL - SECOND SECRET LEVEL AND A SECRET HER SECRET		Control of the Control
cc	1925 Victor M. Shabangu	01-09-97	01-09-95
66	1926 Christopher M. Nxumalo	01-09-97	01-09-95
**	1927 Melusi A. Dlamini	01-09-97	01-09-95
	1928 Dumisa S. Simelane	01-09-97	01-09-95
5571	1929 Benson M. Mamba	01-09-97	01-09-95
sc.	1930 Sidwell T. Simelane	01-09-97	01-09-95
"	1931 Phumzile M. Mdłuli	01-09-97	01-09-95
44	1932 Zodwa Q. Dlamini	01-09-97	01-09-95
**	1933 Tilandzile J. Gwebu	01-09-97	01-09-95
**	1934 Musa V. Makhubu	01-09-97	01-09-95
**	1935 Christopher N. Dladla	01-09-97	01-09-95
46	1936 Eric T. Dube	01-09-97	01-09-95
44	1937 Mthandeni E. Garnedze	01-09-97	01-09-95
cc	1938 Willie L. Bhembe	01-12-97	01-12-95
26	1939 Vusie D. Dlamini	05-12-97	05-12-95
te.	1940 Bhekie Dlamini	15-01-98	15-01-96
44	1941 Dumisani J. Kunene	15-01-98	15-01-96
**			
"	1942 Simo Mthethwa	15-01-98	15-01-96
c4	1943 Mandla Mnisi	15-01-98	15-01-96
**	1944 Bongani W. Nhleko	15-01-98	15-01-96
«	1945 Bonginkosi C. Dlamini	15-01-98	15-01-96
***	1946 Nkosinathi E. Dlamini	15-01-98	15-01-96
	1947 Jabulani T. Kunene	01-04-98	01-04-96
44	1948 Ronnick D. Dlamini	01-04-98	01-04-96
"	1949 Juliet C. Dlamini	01-04-98	01-04-96
"	1950 Moondile J. Shabangu	01-04-98	01-04-96
"	1951 Mboniseni S. Dlamini	01-04-98	01-04-96
	1953 Nkosinathi S. Dlamini	01-04-98	01-04-96
46	1955 Eric M. Zikalala	02-05-98	02-05-96
**	1956 Thandukwazi Mthethwa	01-07-98	01-07-96
cc	1957 Freddy M. Mdluli	01-07-98	01-07-96
"	1958 Mangaliso Mbuyisa	01-07-98	01-07-96
			×
Housing & Urban			
Development	Muzie G. Tsela	12-08-96	12-08-94

E. J. VILAKAZI Secretary, Civil Service Board

GENERAL NOTICE NO. 6 OF 1999

THE DAIRY ACT, 1968 (Act No. 28 of 1968)

APPOINTMENT OF THE MEMBERS OF THE SWAZILAND DAIRY BOARD (Under section 4 of the Dairy Act 28/1968)

It is hereby notified for General Information that in the exercise of the powers conferred upon him by Section 4 of the Dairy Act No. 28 of 1968, read with section 5 of the Public Enterprises Act No. 8 of 1989, the Minister for Agriculture and Cooperatives has appointed the following to be members of the Swaziland Dairy Board for a period of two years with effect from 1st September, 1998.

Mr. M. B. Mdziniso

(representing Distributors)

Mr. E. M. Dlamini

(representing Consumers)

Dr. N. T. Gumede

(representing Manufacturers)

Mr. J. Ngwenya

- (representing Producers)

Mr. F. Henn

- (representing Producers)

Dr. R. S. Thwala

Government Official representing Ministry of Agriculture

and Cooperatives

Dr. J. Mbambo

Government Official representing Ministry of Health and

Social Welfare

Mrs. Noreen Maphalala

Government Official representing Ministry of Finance

Mr. Aubrey Shongwe

Government Official representing Ministry of Agriculture

and Cooperatives

Repeal of General Notice No. 90 of 1995.

General Notice No. 90 of 1995 is hereby revoked.

N. M. NKAMBULE Principal Secretary

GENERAL NOTICE NO. 7 OF 1999

THE CENTRAL BANK OF SWAZILAND ORDER 1974 (Kings Order-In-Council No. 6 of 1974)

THE MANUFACTURE AND CHARACTERISTICS OF THE FIFTY EMALANGENI NOTE NOTICE 1999 (Under section 24 (3))

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 24 (3) of the Central Bank of Swaziland Order, 1974, I hereby issue the following notice:

Notice and Commencement.

1. This notice may be cited as The Manufacture and Characteristics Of The Fifty Emalangeni Note Notice 1999, and shall be deemed to have come into force on the 1st April, 1995.

Legal Tender.

2. The Fifty Emalangeni Notes issued by the Central Bank of Swaziland under section 24 shall be legal tender as provided under section 23 of the Central Bank of Swaziland Order 1974.

Size, Weights and background colour of notes.

The notes shall consist of mould-made banknote paper incorporating a watermark and microprinted security thread, and shall be of the following size, weight and background colour:

SIZE	WEIGHT	MAIN COLOUR
156mm x 72mm	87 gms per square metre	red and brown

Design and inscription of the notes.

- 4. The notes will bear the following designs and inscriptions:
 - (1) On the obverse side of the 50 (Fifty) Emalangeni note shall be printed and inscribed -
 - (a) to the left of the centre, the image of His Majesty King Mswati III;
 - (b) to the right of the centre in an unprinted white area, a watermark representing a Swazi shield complete with two spears and a staff;
 - (c) at the top and centrally, the words "CENTRAL BANK OF SWAZILAND" and below those words the words "THIS NOTE IS LEGAL TENDER FOR LANGEMASHUMI LASIHLANU EMALANGENI" - both inscriptions in capital Roman letters.
 - (d) also on the centre of the note, the image of the Parliament Buildings;
 - (e) centrally at the bottom border and partially obscuring the Parliament Buildings, the National Coat of Arms in dark green and the National Coat of Arms shall consist of an image of the Swazi shield with two spears and a staff, an elephant with its trunk raised

- on the right of the shield and a lion with its left paw raised on the left of the shield and further the scroll forming the lower border of the Coat of Arms shall bear the inscription "SIYINQABA" in capital Roman Letters;
- (f) on the right hand side of the note, a ceremonial arm band (ingece) overlayed by a shiny lead strip on which is printed "Central Bank of Swaziland";
- (g) to the left of His Majesty's portrait, the image of a Swazi shield with two spears and a staff with feathers and this image shall be printed in perfect register with a similar feature on the reverse of the note;
- (h) overlying the image of the Parliament Buildings, the signatures of the Minister for Finance on the left and the Governor of the Central Bank on the right both with fascimile signatures of the incumbents;
- (i) at the top left, top right and lower right corners, the value 50 (fifty) in arabic numerals;
- (j) the serial numbers of the note consisting of two Roman capital letters and seven Arabic numerals and -
 - the left-hand serial number, shall be printed horizontally in black ink below the portrait of King Mswati III;
 - (ii) the right-hand serial number, shall be printed vertically in red ink to the left of the watermark area which watermark shall be on the right-hand side of the note;
- (k) to the left of the centre, a security thread incorporated in the paper of the notice comprising the repeated extra-small text "Central Bank of Swaziland", which shall be visible when the note is viewed against a source of light;
- to the left of the Swazi shield, and close to the edge of the note, a red round braille mark;
- (m) a border of intricate geometric designs.
- (2) On the reverse of the 50 (Fifty) Emalangeni note there shall be printed and inscribed-
 - (a) at the top, the words, "Central Bank of" in lower case Roman letters. followed by the word "SWAZILAND" in upper case Roman letters,
 - (b) at the bottom, the words "FIFTY EMALANGENI" in upper case Roman letters;
 - (c) at the top left and top right corners and to the left of centre in lower border, the Arabic numerals "50" (Fifty);
 - (d) to the right of centre, a vignettee depicting the building of the Central Bank of Swaziland;
 - (e) to the left of centre, an elliptical motif incorporating the crest of the Central Bank of Swaziland;
 - (f) on the right of the note, an image of a Swazi shield with two spears and a staff, in perfect register with a similar image on the front, and
 - (g) a border of intricate geometric designs similar to those on the front as provided under section 4 (1) (m);

M. G. DLAMINI Governor of the Central Bank of Swaziland

Mbabane 21 January, 1999

GENERAL NOTICE NO. 8 OF 1999

THE WAGES ACT, 1964 (Act No. 16 of 1964)

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SUBMIT WAGES REGULATIONS PROPOSALS (Under section 11 (2))

In accordance with section 11 of the Wages Act, 1964 the Forestry and Forest Wages Council, having made its recommendations, hereby submits its proposals to the Minister for Enterprise and Employment relating to the Minimum Wage and conditions of Employment for the Forestry and Forest Industry.

Copies of the proposals may be obtained from headquarters of the Department of Labour during working hours.

Written representations with regard to the proposals must be sent to:

The Secretary
Forestry and Forest Industry
P. O. Box 198
Mbabane

Within thirty (30) days from the publication of this notice.

B. N. Simelane Secretary - Wages Council 112

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that I, Jabulani Montu Dlamini of Manzini Region intend to apply to the Honourable Minister for Justice of the Kingdom of Swaziland for authorisation to assume the surname Zubuko after the fourth publication of this notice in each of the four consecutive weeks in the Observer and Times of Swaziland newspapers, being two newspapers circulating in the Region where I reside and designated for this purpose by the Regional Secretary for the Manzini Region and in the Government Gazette.

The reason I want to assume the surname is because Zubuko is my natural surname.

Any person or persons likely to object to my assuming the surname Zubuko should lodge their objections in writing with me at the address given below and with the Regional Secretary for Manzini Region.

P.O. Box 48 Mhlambanyatsi

A204 4x05-03-99

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a certified copy of Deed of Transfer No. 75/1987 dated the 18th day of February, 1987 in respect of certain Farm No. 748 known as Picardy situated in the District of Lubombo Swaziland; measuring 428, 9798 hectares made in favour of ZEBRA INVESTMENTS (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED.

All persons having objections to the issue of the aforesaid copy are hereby requested to lodge same with the Registrar of Deeds for Swaziland at Mbabane within a period of three weeks from the date of the last publication of this Notice.

DATED AT MANZINI ON THIS DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1999.

ZWANE KUBHEKA & ASSOCIATES Applicant's Attorneys P. O. Box 1301 Manzini

A205 2x19-02-99

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: JABULANI PAUL MNDZEBELE ESTATE NO. EM382/98

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

NTOMBI MNDZEBELE P. O. Box 149 Manzini

A223 19-02-99

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO. 2235/98

In the matter between:

SWAZILAND DEVELOPMENT & SAVINGS BANK

Plaintiff

JOYCE NONHLANHLA TSABEDZE (BORN VILAKATI)

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Manzini outside the Regional Administrator's Offices, Manzini at 2.30 p.m. on Friday the 5th of March 1999.

CERTAIN

Lot No. 1145 situate in the Manzini Extension No. 9 Township, District

of Manzini, Swaziland.

MEASURING

: 1163 (One One Six Three) square metres.

EXTENDING

As Deed of Transfer No. 258/93 made in favour of the Town Council of Manzini on the 17th day of November 1986 and two subsequent Deeds of Transfer the latter being Deed of Transfer No. 145/1990 made in favour of the Appearer's Principal on the 20th of March 1990, will more fully

RESERVE PRICE

E170,000.00 (One Hundred and Seventy Thousand Emalangeni).

IMPROVEMENTS

Improvements on the property as as follows: 3 Bedroomed house.

The Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court Building, Hospital Hill, Mbabane and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Manzini.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THIS THE 11TH OF FEBRUARY 1999.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

A228 19-02-99

114

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO. 1242/98

In the matter between:

SWAZILAND BUILDING SOCIETY

Plaintiff

and

THANDI ZINTOMBI MOTSA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Manzini outside the Regional Administrator's Office, at 2.30 p.m. on FRIDAY the 12TH day of MARCH 1999.

CERTAIN

Portion 32 (a portion of Portion 7) of Farm No. 281 situate in the

District of Manzini, Swaziland.

MEASURING

: 1000 (One Zero Zero Zero) Square Metres;

RESERVE PRICE

"Sale without reserve"

Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court building in Mbabane and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Hhohho.

The Society may at its sole discretion lend 90% (ninety per centum seventy five per centum) to suitable borrowers and interested parties are advised to seek advice from the Society in this regard prior to the date of the sale.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THIS THE 9TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 1999.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

A225 19-02-99

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: JANE ELINAH GUMEDZE ESTATE NO. EH201/98

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby called upon to lodge their claims and pay their debts to the undersigned within 30 (thirty) days from date of publication of this Notice.

C. J. LITTLER & CO. Attorneys for Executor P. O. Box 2381 Mbabane

A240 19-02-99

115

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO. 292/96

In the matter between:

SWAZILAND DEVELOPMENT AND SAVINGS BANK

Plaintiff

and

AMOS ZONKE KHUMALO

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Manzini outside the Regional Administrators Building, Manzini, at 2.30 p.m. on Friday the 26th March 1999.

CERTAIN

Lot No. 203, situate in the Seventh Avenue in the Matsapha Town, Manzini

District:

MEASURING

1068 (One Zero Six Eight) Square Metres;

HELD

By the Defendant, Amos Zonke Khumalo, under Crown Grant No. 115/1980;

IMPROVEMENTS

Premises for a licensed and operational bottle store, bar and shops.

RESERVE PRICE

E185,000.00 (One Hundred and Eighty-five Thousand Emalangeni);

The Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court Building in Mbabane, District of Hhohho.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 11TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 1999.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

A227 19-02-99

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: JACOB NYEMBE ESTATE NO. ES47/99

Debtors and Crediters in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

MR SAMSON NYEMBE P. O. Box 20 Mbabane

A236 19-02-99

116

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO.1407/98

ner com

In the matter between:

SWAZILAND BUILDING SOCIETY

Plaintiff

and

NJUMBANE INVESTMENTS (PTY) LTD

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Manzini, outside the Regional Administrator's Office at 2.30 p.m. on FRIDAY the 12TH day of MARCH 1999.

CERTAIN

Portion 26 of the Farm Trelawny Park No. 868, situate in the Manzini

District, Swaziland;

MEASURING

1796 (One Seven Nine Six) Square Metres

RESERVE PRICE

: E240,000-00 (Two Hundred and Forty Thousand Emalangeni);

Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court building in Mbabane, and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Manzini.

The Society may at its sole discretion lend 90% (ninety per centum) to suitable borrowers and interested parties are advised to seek advice from the Society in this regard prior to the date of the sale.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THIS THE 9TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 1999.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mhabane

A216 19-02-99

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: JOANAH V. MLANGENI ESTATE NO. EM305/98

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

REGGIE THEMBA MLANGENI P. O. Box 1514 Matsapha

A241 19-02-99

117

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO.2527/98

In the matter between:

STANDARD BANK SWAZILAND LTD

(FORMERLY STANBIC BANK SWAZILAND LTD)

Plaintiff

and

MATHANZIMA ZACHARIA DLAMINI

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Manzini outside the Regional Administrator's Building, Manzini, District of Manzini at 2.30 p.m. on Friday the 26th March 1999.

CERTAIN

Lot No. 270 situate in Ngwane Park Township, District of Manzini,

Swaziland;

MEASURING

2350 (Two Three Five Zero) Square Metres

HELD

By the Defendant, Mathanzima Zacharia Dlamini, under Deed of Transfer

No. 540/1996 dated the 22nd October 1996.

IMPROVEMENTS

An house.

RESERVE PRICE

: 195,000.00 (One Hundred and Ninety Five Thousand Emalangeni).

The Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court Building in Mbabane.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 9TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 1999.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

NOTICE

A217 19-02-99

ESTATE LATE: DAVID JONES DLAMINI ESTATE NO. EH27/99

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

MRS ALZINAH DLAMINI P. O. Box:944 Mbabane

A242 19-02-99

118

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO.1401/98

In the matter between:

SWAZILAND DEVELOPMENT & SAVINGS BANK

Plaintiff

and

ENOCK JABULANI NDABA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Hhohho outside the High Court Building, Mbabane, District of Hhohho at 11.30 a.m. on Friday the 5th day of March 1999.

CERTAIN

: Lot No. 2341, Mbabane Extension No. 21 (Embangweni Township)

situate in the District of Hhohho, Swaziland;

MEASURING

: 844 (Eight Four Four) Square Metres;

HELD

By the Defendant, Enock Jabulani Ndaba, under Deed of Transfer No.

275/1992.

RESERVE PRICE

: 40,000.00 (Forty Thousand Emalangeni).

The Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court Building in Mbabane.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 9TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 1999.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

A218 19-02-99

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: DUDU THEMBI SITHOLE ESTATE NO. EL.66/97

Debtors and Creditors in the above estate are hereby required to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within (30) thirty days from date of publication hereof.

DUMSANI PHILEMON SITHOLE P. O. Box 176 Simunye

A214 19-02-99

119

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO.02/97

In the matter between:

SATCHWELL CONTROLS COMPANY

Plaintiff

and

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURERS (SWAZILAND) (PTY) LIMITED

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Manzini outside the Regional Administrator's Office, Manzini at 2.30 p.m. on Friday the 5th of March 1999.

CERTAIN

Lot No. 157 situate in Sobhuza Second Avenue, Second Street, Matsapha,

District of Manzini, Swaziland.

MEASURING

: 1573 (One Five Seven Three) square metres.

HELD

: By the Mortgagor under Deed of Transfer No. 616/94

AND

CERTAIN

Lot No. 158 situate in Sobhuza Second Avenue, Second Street, Matsapha,

District of Manzini, Swaziland.

MEASURING

: 1573 (One Five Seven Three) square metres.

HELD

By the Mortgagor under Deed of Transfer No. 617/94.

IMPROVEMENTS

Warehouse

RESERVE PRICE

: 150,000.00 (One Hundred and Fifty Thousand Emalangeni).

The Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court Building, Mbabane and at the offices of the Manzini Regional Administrator, District of Manzini.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THIS THE 8TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 1999.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

A219 19-02-99

120

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO. 970/98

In the matter between:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF SWAZILAND LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

CARA INVESTMENTS (PTY) LTD

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Shiselweni outside the Magistrate Court, Nhlangano, at 11.00 a.m. on FRIDAY the 26th day of March 1999.

CERTAIN

: Lot No. 225 situate in fifth street Nhlangano, Shiselweni District, Swaziland;

MEASURING

595 (five nine five) square metres;

RESERVE PRICE

E25,000.00 (Twenty Five Thousand Emalangeni).

Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the offices of the Sheriff in the High Court Building in Mbabane and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Nhlangano.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THIS 11TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 1999.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

A231 19-02-99

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: GEDE PETER B. SHONGWE ESTATE NO. EL31/97

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 52 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28/1902 that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of 21 days (twenty one days) from the date of publication of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the Account may lodge his/her objection in writing, in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

DAVID SHONGWE P. O. Box 14 Siphofaneni

A209 19-02-99

121

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO. 3374/97

In the matter between:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF SWAZILAND LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

EXPERT ROCK DRILLING & BLASTING CONTRACTORS (PTY) LTD

1st Defendant

PERTOS NE KA JOSIAH - MPUNGOSE

2nd Defendant

ROBERT MQINISILI DLAMINI

3rd Defendant

MPUNGOSE AND SONS INVESTMENTS (PTY) LTD

4th Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Hhohho outside the High Court Building, Mbabane, at 11.00 a.m. on FRIDAY the 26th day of March 1999.

CERTAIN

: Lot No. 126 (a portion of Portion 18) of Farm No. 1117, situate in the

urban area of Mbabane, District of Hhohho Swaziland;

MEASURING

1386 (one three eight six) square metres;

RESERVE PRICE

: E96,000.00 (Ninety Six Thousand Emalangeni).

Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the offices of the Sheriff in the High Court building in Mbabane and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Manzini.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THIS 12TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 1999.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

A232 19-02-99

122

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO. 3374/97

In the matter between:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF SWAZILAND LIMITED

Plaintiff

EXPERT ROCK DRILLING & BLASTING CONTRACTORS (PTY) LTD 1st Defendant

PERTOS NE KA JOSIAH - MPUNGOSE

2nd Defendant

ROBERT MQINISILI DLAMINI

3rd Defendant

MPUNGOSE AND SONS INVESTMENTS (PTY) LTD

4th Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Hhohho outside the High Court Building, Mbabane, at 11.00 a.m. on FRIDAY the 26th day of March 1999.

CERTAIN

: Lot No. 28 situate in 1st and 2nd street in Msunduza Township

Extension No. 2 in the urban area of Mbabane, Hhohho District, Swaziland;

MEASURING

: 376 (Three Seven Six) square metres;

RESERVE PRICE

: E84,000.00 (Eighty Four Thousand Emalangeni).

Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the offices of the Sheriff in the High Court building in Mbabane and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Manzini.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THIS 12TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 1999.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court

A233 19-02-99

123

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO.704/95

In the matter between:

SWAZILAND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

LEO MCABANGO MAZIYA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Lubombo, outside the Magistrate Court Building at 2.30 p.m. on FRIDAY the 12 day of MARCH 1999.

CERTAIN

Portion 116 situate in Sixth Street in the Township of Siteki, District of

Lubombo, Swaziland;

MEASURING

4283 (Four Two Eight Three) Square Metres;

RESERVE PRICE

E80,000.00 (Eighty Thousand Emalangeni).

Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the offices of the Sheriff in the High Court building in Mbabane and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Hhobbo.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THIS THE 9TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 1999.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

A226 19-02-99

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: ELIZABETH L. MATSENJWA ESTATE NO. EH21/98

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 52 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28/1902 that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of 21 days (twenty one days) from the date of publication of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the Account may lodge his/her objection in writing, in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

TERESA MATSENJWA P. O. Box 150 Ezulwini

A210 19-02-99

124

NOTICE

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SWAZILAND

HELD AT MBABANE

CASE NO.704/95

In the matter between:

SWAZILAND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

LEO MCABANGO MAZIYA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a Writ of Execution issued in the above matter, the undermentioned property will be sold by Public Auction by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Lubombo, outside the Magistrate Court Building at 2.30 p.m. on FRIDAY the 12 day of MARCH 1999.

CERTAIN

Portion 126 situate in Second Avenue in the Township of Siteki, District

of Lubombo, Swaziland;

MEASURING

1349 (One Three Four Nine) Square Metres;

RESERVE PRICE

E80,000.00 (Eighty Thousand Emalangeni).

Conditions of Sale are available for inspection at the office of the Sheriff in the High Court building in Mbabane and at the offices of the Regional Administrator, Hhohho.

Further particulars may be obtained from the undersigned.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THIS THE 9TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 1999.

S J GAMA Sheriff of Swaziland c/o The Registrar of the High Court Mbabane

A238 19-02-99

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: LOZANGCOTHO MATSE ESTATE NO. EL126/98

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 52 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28/1902 that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of 21 days (twenty one days) from the date of publication of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the Account may lodge his/her objection in writing, in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

JOSPHINE MATSE P. O. Box 616 Siteki

A229 19-02-99

125

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: D. H. T. LAGERWALL ESTATE NO. EH22/98

Notice is hereby given in terms of Section 52 bis of the Administration of Estates Act No. 28/1902 that the First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account will lie open at the office of the Master of the High Court of Swaziland, Mbabane for a period of 21 days (twenty-one days) from the date of publication of this Notice.

Any person objecting to the Account may lodge his/her objection in writing, in duplicate with the Master of the High Court at any time before expiry of the said period.

C/O G. L. OSCROFT P. O. Box Al Swazi Plaza Mbabane

A224 19-02-99

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE: PETER ORMROD PACKARD ESTATE NO. EH176/96

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby called upon to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within thirty (30) days from date of publication of this notice.

ROBINSON BERTRAM
Attorneys for Executors/Testamentary
Executrix/Dative
Sokhamlilo Building
Johnstone Street
P. O. Box 24
Mbabane

A220 19-02-99

NOTICE

EXTRACT FROM THE MINUTES OF AN EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF DEE BEE SUGAR (PTY) LIMITED HELD AT MATSAPHA ON THE 27TH DAY OF JANUARY, 1999

IT WAS RESOLVED:

- 1. THAT the company be and is hereby placed in a member voluntary winding-up.
- 2. THAT SIBONISO CLEMENT DLAMINI be and he is hereby appointed liquidator of the company with powers and authorities conferred on liquidators by the Companies Act, 1912 and, more particularly, with the power to do all such things as may be necessary to winding-up the affairs of the company and pay all reasonable and necessary expenses incurred in the winding-up of the company; with power to delegate his authority form time to time to some other person or persons.
- THAT the liquidator shall not be required to furnish security to the Master of the High Court in terms of the Companies Act, 1912.

CERTIFIED A TRUE COPY
Secretary

A211 19-02-99

126

NOTICE

CITY COUNCIL OF MBABANE

(Pursuant to section 79 (2) of the Urban Government Act of 1969)

Notice is hereby given that the Council intends to make by-laws or amend those by-laws in force with respect to following services rendered by the Council:

- 1. Rates clearance certificate.
- 2. Rates administration fees.
- 3. Copies of the valuation roll.
- 4. Information on a plot.
- 5. Photocopying of documents (excl. Valuation roll).
- 6. Bush clearing and tree felling.
- 7. Trading licence inspection.
- 8. Abattoir fees.
- 9. Laboratory fees.
- 10. Swimming pool in coronation park.
- 11. Tennis and all purpose courts at Coronation Park.
- 12. Prince of Wales sports ground.
- 13. Cemeterv.
- 14. Public convenience.
- 15. Refuse removal.
- 16. Markets.
- 17. Street vending fees.
- 18. Septic tank fees.
- 19. Animal pound.
- 20. Building application fees.
- 21. Building inspection fees.
- 22. Subdivision fees.
- 23. Advertising.
- 24. Temporary building permit.
- 25. City Planning applications.
- 26. Parking permit fee.

A copy of this notice and the proposed by-laws shall be exhibited at the office of the council, Civic. Centre, Warner Street Mbabane for a period of one month from the date of publication of this notice.

Any person (s) wishing to object to the making or amendment of the said by-laws is by this notice invited to lodge his objection in writing with the Town Clerk at the address given below upon or by the 20th day of March 1999.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS 16TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1999.

THE TOWN CLERK City Council of Mbabane Warner Street P O Box 1 Mbabane

A237 19-02-99

127

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend to apply for a certified copy of Deed of Transfer No. 223/1984 dated the 25th September, 1984 made in favour of AARON BASI MABUZA in respect of:

CERTAIN

: Portion 10 of Farm No. 1212 situate in the Hhohho District, Swaziland.

MEASURING

: 87,8060 (Eight Seven Comma Eight Zero Six Zero) Hectares.

Any person having an objection to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge such objection in writing with the Registrar of Deeds, at Mbabane within three (3) weeks of the last publication of this Notice.

DATED AT MBABANE THIS THE 2ND DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1999.

P. R. DUNSEITH Lansdowne House Post Street P. O. Box 423 Mbabane

A191 2x19-02-99

The Government Printer, Mbabane

SUPPLEMENT TO

THE

SWAZILAND GOVERNMENT

GAZETTE

VOL. XXXVII)

MBABANE, Friday, February 19th., 1999

[No. 443

CONTENTS

No.

Page

PART C - LEGAL NOTICES

8.	Appointment of Inspectors of Training Notice, 1999	S1
9.	The Administration of the Community Development Special Fund Regulations, 1999	SI
10.	Acquisition of Property Act, 1961 - Notice of Intention to take Property	84
11.	The Designation of a Signatory to the Funds of the Investment Promotion Authority Notice, 1999	S6

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 8 OF 1999

INDUSTRIAL AND VOCATIONAL TRAINING ACT, 1982 (Act No. 16 of 1982)

THE APPOINTMENT OF INSPECTORS OF TRAINING NOTICE, 1999 (Under Section 5)

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 5 of the Industrial and Vocational Training Act, 1982 the Minister for Enterprise and Employment designates: -

SOLOMON JELE AND VIKIMPI HLATSHWAYO

to be Inspectors of Training with effect from the 2nd January, 1999 until further notice.

L. E. DLAMINI Minister for Enterprise and Employment

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 9 OF 1999

FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT, 1967 (Act No. 18 of 1967)

THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL FUND REGULATIONS 1999 (Under Section 12)

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 12 of the Finance Management Act, 1967, the Minister for Finance hereby issues the following Regulations.

Citation.

 The Regulations may be cited as the Administration of the Community Development Special Fund, 1999.

Interpretation.

2. In these Regulations, unless the context otherwise requires-

"Fund" means the Community Development Special Fund established under Legal Notice No. 125 of 1998;

"Committee" means the Community Project Steering Committee;

"Regional Committee" means the Regional Development Committee.

Purposes and objectives of the Fund.

- 3. The Fund shall-
 - (a) finance approved community projects in terms of these Regulations;
 - (b) give grants or assistance to a group of persons who shall not be less than ten in number.

Funds of the Fund.

- 4. Funds of the Fund shall comprise moneys from -
 - (a) the Consolidated Fund;
 - (b) donors;
 - (c) grants from any other sources;
 - (d) interest accruing from bank deposits.

Administration of the Fund.

- 5. (1) The Fund shall be in the name of the Government of Swaziland and shall be operated by the Accountant General with an account kept with the Central Bank of Swaziland and all interest shall account to the Fund.
- (2) All approved expenditure related to community projects shall be charged to the Fund in accordance with Government accounting procedures and proper books of account shall be kept.
- (3) The Principal Secretary, Ministry of Economic Planning and Development shall be responsible for the general administration of the Fund.
- (4) The Accountant General and the Principal Secretary of the Ministry of Economic Planning and Development shall be co-signatories in respect of any withdrawals of moneys from the Fund.
- (5) All claims relating to the Fund shall be cleared within two months of the receipt of invoices or such time as may be agreed upon by the Committee.
- (6) Grants lawfully paid from the Fund shall not be payable to the Fund where they have been used for the purpose they were granted.

Payments from the Fund.

- 6. Moneys withdrawn from the Fund shall be used to pay for -
 - (a) community projects;
 - (b) administrative costs; and
 - (c) other costs and expenses as may be approved by the Committee.

Community Project Steering Committee.

7. (1) The Minister for Finance shall appoint a Community Project Steering Committee of eight people comprising of Principal Secretaries of the Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Economic

Planning and Development, Ministry of Education, Ministry of Natural Resources and Energy, Deputy Prime Minister's office, Ministry of Agriculture, Ministry of Home Affairs or their representatives, Principal Community Development Officer and the Accountant General and one co-opted member.

- (2) This Committee shall consider and approve new project proposals received from the Regional Development Committee.
- (3) The Committee shall meet at least once in three months and the chairman shall be the Principal Secretary in the Ministry of Economic Planning and Development.

Regional Development Committee.

- (a) A Regional Committee is established which shall comprise all heads of departments and sections at the regional level, including non-governmental organisations.
 - (b) The Regional Committee shall appraise and recommend projects to the Committee.

Contribution by local community.

9. The local community shall contribute 25% of the investment cost in cash or in kind, such as labour.

Community project.

- 10. (1) The maximum cost for each project shall not exceed E300 000.00 per annum.
- (2) The community shall take full responsibility of the maintenance and operating costs of their projects.
- (3) To qualify for consideration applications should be endorsed by a Chief, Indvuna Yenkhundla and the Regional Secretary.

Monitoring of Community projects.

11. The European Union Microprojects Unit in conjunction with the Principal Secretary, Ministry of Economic Planning and Development shall monitor community projects financed by the Fund in terms of the Regulations for the European Union Microprojects Unit and shall be responsible for the general administration of the Fund.

Books of accounts.

12. The Principal Secretary, Ministry of Economic Planning and Development shall ensure that proper books of accounts are kept by the Fund and which books shall be audited annually.

Annual reports of the Fund.

- 13. (1) An annual report on the Fund shall be laid before Parliament six months after the end of Government's financial year.
- (2) In the case where an extension is needed, a formal request shall be submitted to the Minister for Finance for approval.

M. D. FAKUDZE
Principal Secretary Ministry of Finance

Mbabane 11-2-99

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 10 OF 1999

ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY ACT, 1961 (Act No. 10 of 1961)

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TAKE PROPERTY (Under section 5)

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 5 of the Acquisition of Property Act, 1961 the Minister hereby notifies the owners of the following properties situated in Mbabane, Mabaleni area, in the Hhohho District that the properties are needed by the Minister for public purposes absolutely -

	TITTLE DEED HOLDER	DESCRIPTION	AREA IN HECTORS
1.	Swazi Dale Investments (Pty) Ltd	Remainder of farm 1210	86,2886
2.	Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 1 of farm 1210	85,7608
3.	Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 2 of farm 1210	85,7156
4.	Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 3 of farm 1210	89,4052
5.	Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 4 of farm 1210	86,5983
6.	Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 5 of farm 1210	90,0273
7.	Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 6 of farm 1210	85,7061
8.	Fumagali Fausto	Portion 7 of farm 1210	86,3190
9.	Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 8 of farm 1210	86,4639
10.	Le Roy, Owen Windsor	Portion 9 of farm 1210	85,8255
11.	Nast, Erich Johannes	Portion 10 of farm 1210	85,6962
12.	Vauassori, Luigi Antonio	Portion 11 of farm 1210	85,8820
13.	Buch Donald Noel	Portion 12 of farm 1210	85,7010
14.	Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 13 of farm 1210	86,8666
15.	Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 14 of farm 1210	86,5358
16.	Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 15 of farm 1210	85,7113
17.	Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 16 of farm 1210	85,8939
18.	Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 17 of farm 1210	85,6883
19	Mollo Ugo	Portion 18 of farm 1210	86,3956

TITTLE DEED HOLDER	DESCRIPTION	AREA IN HECTORS
20. Irish/Irish, Philipa, Abigail Jane Clare	Portion 19 of farm 1210	89,3801
21. Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 20 of farm 1210	85,6625
22. Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 21 of farm 1210	85,7179
23. Swazi Dale Investment (Pty) Ltd	Portion 22 of farm 1210	85,6533
24. Landi Cesare	Portion 23 of farm 1210	85,6533

Any person claiming to have any title or interest in the said property is required, within two months of the publication of this Notice to send to the Minister a statement of the person's title thereto or interest therein and of the evidence thereof and of any claim made by that person in respect of such title or interest.

The Minister is willing to treat for the acquisition of the said property.

And notice is also given that the Minister intends to enter into possession of the said properties at the expiration of nine weeks from the date of publication of this Notice.

Any person who willfully hinders or obstructs any person employed by the Minister, in entering upon or taking possession of the said property or who molest, hinders or obstructs such person when in possession of the said property, is liable under the provisions of the above-named Act, on conviction, to a fine of fifty Emalangeni or to imprisonment for three months.

DATED AT MBABANE ON THIS 11TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1999.

PRINCE GUDUZA

Minister of Natural Resources and Energy

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 11 OF 1999

THE SWAZILAND INVESTMENT PROMOTION ACT, 1998 (Act No. 1 of 1998)

THE DESIGNATION OF A SIGNATORY TO THE FUNDS OF THE INVESTMENT PROMOTION AUTHORITY NOTICE, 1999 (Under section 16 (3))

In exercise of the powers conferred by section 16 (3) of the Swaziland Investment Promotion Act, 1998, the Minister for Enterprise and Employment hereby designates -

MR. NATHI SIMELANE

as a signatory to the funds of the Swaziland Investment Promotion Authority with effect from the 2^{nd} January, 1999, for a period not exceeding 3 years.

L. E. DLAMINI Minister for Enterprise and Employment

The Government Printer, Mbabane